

To download the latest updated version of this sheet: [www.ngdc.noaa.gov/news/](http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/news/)

**STATE INFORMATION**

Mississippi Emergency Management Agency ( <a href="http://www.msema.org">www.msema.org</a> ) .....	1-866-519-6362
.....	(24 hrs) 1-800-222-MEMA (6362)
Ready.gov.....	<a href="http://www.ready.gov/mississippi">www.ready.gov/mississippi</a>
Official State Website.....	<a href="http://www.ms.gov">www.ms.gov</a>
Mississippi Department of Transportation ( <a href="http://mdot.ms.gov/portal/home.aspx">http://mdot.ms.gov/portal/home.aspx</a> ).....	601-359-7001
Mississippi Traffic Alerts.....	<a href="http://www.mdottraffic.com/">www.mdottraffic.com/</a>
Mississippi Department of Public Safety ( <a href="http://www.dps.ms.gov">www.dps.ms.gov</a> ).....	601-987-1212
Mississippi Highway Patrol ( <a href="http://www.dps.ms.gov/highway-patrol">www.dps.ms.gov/highway-patrol</a> ).....	*HP from cell phone
Division of Tourism ( <a href="https://visitmississippi.org/">https://visitmississippi.org/</a> ).....	601-359-3297
Board of Animal Health ( <a href="http://www.mbah.state.ms.us">www.mbah.state.ms.us</a> ).....	888-722-3106
Governor’s Office ( <a href="http://www.governorbryant.ms.gov">www.governorbryant.ms.gov</a> ).....	601-359-3150
Mississippi Attorney General ( <a href="http://www.ago.state.ms.us">www.ago.state.ms.us</a> ).....	601-359-3680
Mississippi Insurance Department ( <a href="http://www.mid.ms.gov">www.mid.ms.gov</a> ).....	1-800-562-2957
Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality ( <a href="http://www.mdeq.ms.gov/">www.mdeq.ms.gov/</a> ).....	1-888-786-0661
Department of Marine Resources ( <a href="https://dmr.ms.gov/">https://dmr.ms.gov/</a> ).....	1-800-374-3449
National Weather Service Forecast Office (New Orleans/Baton Rouge) ( <a href="http://www.weather.gov/lix">www.weather.gov/lix</a> ).....	504-522-7330
National Weather Service Forecast Office (Mobile) ( <a href="http://www.weather.gov/mob">www.weather.gov/mob</a> ).....	251-633-6443
NOAA National Weather Service Southern Region .....	<a href="http://www.weather.gov/srh">www.weather.gov/srh</a>
StormSmart Coasts.....	<a href="http://gom.stormsmart.org/">http://gom.stormsmart.org/</a>
US Coast Guard, 8th District .....	<a href="http://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/District-8/">www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/District-8/</a>
Mississippi Power ( <a href="http://www.mississippipower.com">www.mississippipower.com</a> ).....	Outage 1-800-487-3275
Coast Electric Power Association ( <a href="https://coastepa.com">https://coastepa.com</a> ).....	1-877-769-2372
Singing River Electric Association ( <a href="https://singingriver.com">https://singingriver.com</a> ).....	601-947-4211
Pearl River Valley Electric Power Association ( <a href="http://prvepa.com">http://prvepa.com</a> ).....	1-855-2PRVEPA (277-8372)

**FOR EMERGENCIES CALL 911 • FOR NON-EMERGENCIES CALL 211**

**COUNTY INFORMATION**

**GEORGE**  
 Emergency Management ..... 601-947-7557  
 ..... [www.facebook.com/GeorgeCountyMsEmergencyManagement](https://www.facebook.com/GeorgeCountyMsEmergencyManagement)  
 Sheriff ..... 601- 947-9156  
 ..... [www.georgecountymssheriff.com](http://www.georgecountymssheriff.com)

**JACKSON**  
 Emergency Management ..... 228-769-3111  
 ..... [www.co.jackson.ms.us/224/Office-of-Emergency-Services](http://www.co.jackson.ms.us/224/Office-of-Emergency-Services)  
 Sheriff ..... 228-769-3063  
 ..... [www.co.jackson.ms.us/149/Sheriff](http://www.co.jackson.ms.us/149/Sheriff)

**HANCOCK**  
 Emergency Management..... 228-255-0942  
 ..... <https://www.facebook.com/hancockmseoc>  
 Sheriff ..... 228-466-6900  
 ..... [www.hancockso.com](http://www.hancockso.com)

**PEARL RIVER**  
 Emergency Management ..... 601-795-3058  
 ..... [www.pearlrivercounty.net/civdef](http://www.pearlrivercounty.net/civdef)  
 Sheriff ..... 601-795-2241  
 ..... [www.pearlrivercounty.net/sheriff/index.htm](http://www.pearlrivercounty.net/sheriff/index.htm)

**HARRISON**  
 Emergency Management ..... 228-865-4002  
 ..... <http://co.harrison.ms.us/departments/ema>  
 Sheriff ..... 228-865-7060  
 ..... <http://harrisoncountysheriff.com>

**STONE**  
 Emergency Management..... 601-928-3077  
 ..... [www.stonecountygov.com/emergency-management](http://www.stonecountygov.com/emergency-management)  
 Sheriff ..... 601-928-7251  
 ..... [www.stonecountygov.com/sheriff](http://www.stonecountygov.com/sheriff)

**MISSISSIPPI**

## NATIONAL INFORMATION

American Red Cross..... 1-800-RED-CROSS (1-800-733-2767)  
[www.redcross.org](http://www.redcross.org)  
 Centers for Disease Control..... [www.cdc.gov](http://www.cdc.gov)  
 Environmental Protection Agency ..... [www.epa.gov](http://www.epa.gov)  
 Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)..... 1-800-621-FEMA (3362)  
[www.fema.gov](http://www.fema.gov)  
 Agencia Federal para el Manejo de Emergencias (FEMA) ..... [www.fema.gov/es](http://www.fema.gov/es)  
 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) ..... [www.noaa.gov](http://www.noaa.gov)  
 National Weather Service..... [www.weather.gov](http://www.weather.gov)  
 Gulf of Mexico Disaster Response Center <https://ceanservice.noaa.gov/hazards/drc>  
 National Data Buoy Center ..... [www.ndbc.noaa.gov](http://www.ndbc.noaa.gov)  
 National Hurricane Center ..... [www.nhc.noaa.gov](http://www.nhc.noaa.gov)  
 National Centers for Environmental Information (NCEI)... [www.ncei.noaa.gov](http://www.ncei.noaa.gov)  
 National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service (NESDIS)  
[www.nhc.noaa.gov/satellite.shtml](http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/satellite.shtml)  
 US Department of Homeland Security ..... [www.dhs.gov](http://www.dhs.gov)



### DOWNLOAD THE FREE NEWIS APP

Compatible with iPhone, iPod Touch, and iPad! Search 'NEWIS' in the App Store to download on your Apple device.

The National Hurricane Center normally issues public advisories on their website and to the media for Atlantic tropical cyclones every six hours at 4:00 AM CDT, 10:00 AM CDT, 4:00 PM CDT, and 10:00 PM CDT. Intermediate public advisories are issued every 3 hours when coastal watches or warnings are in effect. Additionally, special public advisories may be issued at any time due to significant changes in warnings or in the cyclone.

## NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER MOBILE DATA

Graphical Tropical Weather Outlook RSS/XML feed  
[www.nhc.noaa.gov/gtwo.xml](http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/gtwo.xml)  
 Website for Tablets and Smartphones..... [www.nhc.noaa.gov/mobile](http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/mobile)

## RADIO STATIONS

MS PUBLIC BROADCASTING 88.1- 91.3 FM	WJZD 94.5 FM (GULFPORT)
WQRZ 103.5 FM (BAY ST. LOUIS)	WXYK 107.1FM (GULFPORT)
WBUV 104.9 FM (BILOXI)	WXRR 104.5 (HATTIESBURG)
WGCM 102.3 (BILOXI)	WKNN 99.1 FM (PASCAGOULA)
WCPR 97.9FM (GULFPORT/WIGGINS)	WQBB 105.9FM (PASCAGOULA)
WZKX 107.9 FM (GULFPORT)	WRJW 1320 AM (PICAYUNE)

## NOAA WEATHER RADIO Not manufactured by NOAA, NWR receivers can be purchased at many retail outlets and on the Internet

NOAA Weather Radio (NWR) All Hazards is a nationwide network of radio stations broadcasting continuous weather information directly from a nearby National Weather Service office. NWR broadcasts National Weather Service warnings, watches, forecasts, and other hazard information 24 hours a day.

162.400 MHz	162.425 MHz	162.450 MHz	162.475 MHz	162.500 MHz	162.525 MHz	162.550 MHz
----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------



## Mississippi 511 Traveler Information

Mississippi 511 is a free, statewide service that's available 24 hours a day, seven days a week. It uses an interactive voice response system with speech recognition as the primary interface with callers, allowing for hands free operation. Travelers can dial 511 or visit [www.mdottraffic.com](http://www.mdottraffic.com) for around-the-clock, real-time traffic updates as well as information about construction activities and weather-related road conditions simply by saying the route or region about which they are seeking information.

Traveler information is available in the Mississippi 511 system for all Interstates, and select US highways and State Routes, including US Highways 49, 49W, 49E, 61, 45, 45 ALT, 90, 98, 84, 82, 78 and State Routes 25, 6 and 302.

In utilizing 511, [www.mdottraffic.com](http://www.mdottraffic.com) or MDOT's mobile smartphone application, travelers can obtain route-specific information including:

- Incident/accident information,
- Road construction and maintenance projects,
- Road closures, road diversions and major delays,
- Weather warnings and alerts,
- Emergency alerts including evacuations and amber alerts,
- Tourism information,
- Public transportation,
- Welcome centers and rest areas, and
- Travel times.

The goal of MDOT is to provide reliable, route-specific information to motorists through as many avenues as possible. Traffic resource options include text or email alerts; online, social media and smartphone applications; radio and television broadcasts and now 511. MDOT encourages motorists using 511 or any of its travel information tools to put safety first.

## PREPARED BY

The Center for Coasts, Oceans & Geophysics of NOAA's National Centers for Environmental Information under NESDIS

**1-866-732-2382 or email:  
NCEI.Info@noaa.gov**

To download the latest pdf version of this sheet go to: [www.ngdc.noaa.gov/newis/](http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/newis/)